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Alicia Hall

Planning Officer
Sydney Region West
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Emailed: Alicia.Hall@planning.nsw.gov.au

Your Reference: DOP File 14/20307
Our Reference (TRIM): OUT16/41852

Dear Ms Hall

Re: Planning Proposal to amend Hawkesbury Local Environmental Plan 2012-
Lot 2 DP 270237 (No. 1059A) Grose Vale Road Kurrajong - GSNSW Response

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter. This is a response
from NSW Department of Industry — Geological Survey of New South Wales (GSNSW).

Specific Issues

GSNSW has no resource issues to raise in regard to the planning proposal to enable
subdivision at 1059A Grose Vale Rd, Kurrajong (Your ref: PP_2016_ HAWKE_001 00 &
DOP File 14/20307).

Geoscience Information Services

The GSNSW has a range of online data related to mineral exploration, land use and
general geoscience topics:
http://www.resources.nsw.gov.au/geological/online-services

The location of current exploration and mining titles in NSW, explanations of mining and
production titles and the roles of community and government in the decision making
process for mining/resource projects may be accessed by the general public using the
following online utilities:

http://commonground.nsw.gov.au

Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this
matter, should be directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at
landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Losihe e
L

Cressida Gilmore
Manager - Land Use
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